City of West Allis "ot Alls, Wi 53214
Matter Summary

File Number Title Status

2005-0157 Communication In Committee

Communication from the City Engineer regarding negotiations with Milwaukee County on the
National/Oklahoma Avenues Intersection Project
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CITY OF WEOST ALLIS

Wisconsin

B i
W|OCON6IN Excellence
Engineering Department MICHAEL G. LEWIS
City Engineer
TO: Richard Narlock, Chair, Board of Public Works
Vincent Vitale, First District
Kurt Kopplin, Second District
Linda Dobrowski, Fourth District
James Sengstock, Fifth District
FROM: Michael Lewis, City Engineer
DATE: March 14, 2005
RE: Communication from the City Engineer Regarding Negotiations with
Milwaukee County on the National/Oklahoma Avenues Intersection
Project

We met with Milwaukee County Transportation Officials recently to bring them up to
date on the intersection project. We also mentioned that we would be asking for some
participation from the County.

The County suggested that we send them a letter outlining the current estimates and the
amount we would be requesting from the County. [ would like to discuss what we have
in mind for the County’s share and other related issues.
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